HYUNDAI CURITEL INC.

San ?“h;-mMI mtﬁ,
o m-?'m,"l{um

Date : FEB. 2, 2002

AFFIDAVIT FOR ESN PROTECTION
OF CELLULAR MOBILE TELEPHONES

We hereby certify that the Handheld Portable Cellular Phone (FCC ID : PP4TX-30B) is so
designed that it complies with all the reguirements for ESN protection specified in
Saction 22 919 of the FCC Rules.

a) The transmitter in service hags a unigue ESN.

b) The ESN host component is permanently attached to a main circuit board of the
mobile transmitter and the integrity of the unit operating software cannot be altered. The
ESN Is plated from fraudulent contact and tampering. The ESN is encoded using
muitiplication by a polynomial and the ESN data programmed in the memory with other
information.

c) The ESN Is factory-set and cannot be aitered, transfered, removed or otherwise able
to be manipulated. Cellular mobile equipment is specifically designed such that any

attempt to remove, tamper with, or change the ESN chip, its logic system, or firmware
originally programmed by the manuiacturer will render the mobile transmitier inoperative.

Sincerely Yours,

e~ Aerrar

Eul-Kwon Park - Project Manager
R & D Center




HYUNDAI CURITEL INC.

San 135~1._$iAni—Hl. Bubal-Eub,
m-:t'm,'l{nru '

Date : FEB. 2, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

U.5.A.

SUBJECT : HYUNDAI CURITEL INC.
FCC ID : PP4TX-30B
TRI-MODE PHONE(CDMA/AMPS/PCS)
Part 22/24 Certification
FCC E911 Requirements Per §22.921

Gentlemen :

Hyundai Curitel Inc. hereby cerlifies that the dual mode cellular phone(FCC ID :
PP4TX-30B), using the Automatic A/B Roaming - Intelligent Retry Method, meets the E911
requirements specified in Section 22921 of the FCC Rules. This procedure recognizes
when a "8-1-1" call is made and, at such time, will override any programming In the
mobile unii that determines the handling of a non-811 call and permit the call to be
handled by other analog carriers.

Should you have any questlons or comments concerning the above, please contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely Yours,

Eui-Kwon Park - Project Manager
R & D Center




